
From: Stephanie Devlin-Gill (She/Her)
To: Ingrid Nordby; Travis Chapman
Cc: Maggie Staiger; wsteh@x-energy.com; Adrian Muniz
Subject: NRC Draft Feedback on the “Xe-100 Plant Control and Data Acquisition System White Paper, Revision 3” (EPID L-

2022-LRO-0013)
Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:34:00 PM

Dear Travis and Ingrid:
 
By letter dated February 17, 2023 (ML23048A308), X Energy, LLC (X-energy) submitted for
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC, the Commission) review the “Xe-100 Plant
Control and Data Acquisition System White Paper, Revision 3.”
 
The NRC staff completed its review of the information submitted in the white paper. The
NRC staff placed a copy of the white paper draft feedback in the Box.com folder to which
you have access.
 
Please review the draft feedback for proprietary information. Pursuant to Section 2.390 of
Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR), the NRC staff marked all proprietary
information in the draft feedback. If you identify additional proprietary information in the
draft feedback, please mark the information line-by-line and define the basis pursuant to the
criteria of 10 CFR 2.390. Use double brackets and yellow highlight to identify any
proprietary information as follows: [[ proprietary information ]]. Please provide comments on
any proprietary aspects of the feedback within ten (10) business days of the date of this
email. Both this email and the draft feedback will be placed in ADAMS and made Official
Agency Records.
 
In addition to your review for proprietary information, the NRC staff would like to know if X-
energy would like a meeting to discuss the NRC staff feedback. 
 
If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, please contact me at 301-
415-5301 or Stephanie.Devlin-Gill@nrc.gov.
 
          stephanie
 
Stephanie Devlin-Gill (she/her)
Senior Project Manager
U.S. NRC, NRR, DANU, UAL1
w. (301) 415-5301
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